Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 28 March 2018 7:57 AM

To: Tee, Chee-Wah (Chee-Wah.Tee@aig.com)

Subject: <SEEK INSTRUCTION> Your Ref: 4091478354SG *Our Ref: CC4/LCR18001959/Kpb3
[ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLQ 2940S(Ol) & SKH 469J(TP) ON 29/01/2018]

Attachments: SKH 469J vs SLQ 2940S - Ol VIDEO.mp4

Your Ref: 4091478354SG
Our Ref: CC4/LCR18001959/Kpb3

Dear Sirs/Madam,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLQ 2940S(Ol) & SKH 469J(TP) ON 29/01/2018

We refer to the above matter.

Third party reported that he was stationary to wait for traffic light to furn green. After a while, he felt an
impact from behind. Third party driver alighted from his car and saw OID was frying to squeeze in from his

right.

OID reported that he was on the 15t lane queuing to proceed right furn from AMK Ave 5 fowards AMK Ave
10. Suddenly third party filtered into his lane and collided onto his front left portion.

Based on Ol’'s video footage, third party cut into the right lane where OID was travelling with right of way.
In view of this, we are intending to reject third party claim based on BOLA scenario 15.

For your approval/comments/instruction.

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



